SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P. O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
February 26, 2015
4:00 p.m.

Please note: The first business item on the agenda is Closed Session. The Board will
reconvene in open session at 5:00 p.m. or immediately following the Closed Session, whichever
is later.

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors will be held at 4:00 p.m. on Thursday, February 26,
2015, in the BART Board Room, Kaiser Center 20" Street Mall — Third Floor, 344 — 20™ Street,
Oakland, California.

Members of the public may address the Board of Directors regarding any matter on this agenda.
Please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form (available at the entrance to the Board
Room) and hand it to the Secretary before the item is considered by the Board. If you wish to
discuss a matter that is not on the agenda during a regular meeting, you may do so under Public
Comment.

Any action requiring more than a majority vote for passage will be so noted.

Items placed under “consent calendar” are considered routine and will be received, enacted,
approved, or adopted by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is
received from a Director or from a member of the audience.

Please refrain from wearing scented products (perfume, cologne, after-shave, etc.) to these meetings,
as there may be people in attendance susceptible to environmental illnesses.

BART provides service/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities and individuals
who are limited English proficient who wish to address BART Board matters. A request must be
made within one and five days in advance of Board meetings, depending on the service requested.
Please contact the Office of the District Secretary at 510-464-6083 for information.

Rules governing the participation of the public at meetings of the Board of Directors and Standing
Committees are available for review on the District's website (http://www.bart.gov/about/bod), in
the BART Board Room, and upon request, in person or via mail.

Meeting notices and agendas are available for review on the District's website
(http://www.bart.gov/about/bod/meetings.aspx), and via email
(https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/CATRANBART/subscriber/new?topic_id=CATRANBA
RT_1904) or via regular mail upon request submitted to the District Secretary. Complete agenda
packets (in PDF format) are available for review on the District's website no later than 48 hours in
advance of the meeting.

Please submit your requests to the District Secretary via email to BoardofDirectors@bart.gov; in
person or U.S. mail at 300 Lakeside Drive, 23" Floor, Oakland, CA 94612; fax 510-464-6011; or
telephone 510-464-6083.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary



Regular Meeting of the
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The purpose of the Board Meeting is to consider and take such action as the Board may

desire in connection with:

1.

CALL TO ORDER

A.  Roll Call.

B. Pledge of Allegiance.

C. Introduction of Special Guests.

i. Appointee to the Citizen Review Board, Richard M. Knowles.

CLOSED SESSION (Room 303, Board Conference Room)

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of
Government Code Section 54956.9: one potential case, i.e. Disability Rights Advocates
and San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District.

OPEN SESSION- 5:00 p.m. or immediately following the Closed Session,
whichever is later.

A. Modified New Revenue Vehicle Interior Configuration.* Board
requested to authorize.

CONSENT CALENDAR

A.  Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of February 12, 2015.* Board
requested to authorize.

B. Appointment of BART Police Managers’ Association and BART Police
Officers’ Association Representative to the Citizen Review Board.*
Board requested to ratify.

PUBLIC COMMENT - 15 Minutes

(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under
their jurisdiction and not on the agenda. An additional period for Public Comment is provided at
the end of the Meeting.)

ADMINISTRATION ITEMS
Director Keller, Chairperson

A. Fiscal Year 2016 Budget: Financial Priorities.* For information.
B. Clipper® Card Fare Collection Program Update.* For information.

ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS ITEMS
Director McPartland, Chairperson

A. (CONTINUED from February 12, 2015, Board Meeting)
Service Planning for Special Events.* For information.

* Attachment available 20f3



10.

11.

12.

13.

* Attachment available

B. Update on Public Safety Initiatives.* For information.

C. Quarterly Performance Report, Second Quarter Fiscal Year 2015 - Service
Performance Review.* For information.

PLANNING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS., ACCESS, AND LEGISLATION ITEMS
Director Raburn, Chairperson
NO ITEMS.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

A. Report of Activities, including Update of Roll Call for Introductions
Items.

BOARD MATTERS

A. Board Member Reports.
(Board member reports as required by Government Code Section 53232.3(d) are
available through the Office of the District Secretary. An opportunity for Board
members to report on their District activities and observations since last Board Meeting.)

B. Roll Call for Introductions.
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce a matter for consideration at a future
Committee or Board Meeting or to request District staff to prepare items or reports.)

C. In Memoriam.
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce individuals to be commemorated.)

PUBLIC COMMENT

(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under
their jurisdiction and not on the agenda.)

CLOSED SESSION (Room 303, Board Conference Room)

A.  PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Title: General Manager
Gov’t Code Section: 54957

OPEN SESSION

30f3



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

Memorandum

TO: Board of Directors DATE: February 20, 2015
FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda Item #3A: Modified New Revenue Vehicle Interior Configuration

At the February 26™ Board meeting, the Board will be asked to authorize the General Manager to
modify the current interior design of the Fleet of the Future, pursuant to recent discussions with the
disability community. Attached is a description and schematic diagram of proposed changes to the
Fleet of the Future floor plan.

Please contact Aaron Weinstein, Department Manager, Marketing and Research, at 510-464-6199,

should you have questions.
@ﬁa&w

Grace Crunican
Attachment
cc:  Board Appointed Officers

Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



New BART Train Car - Proposed Floor Plan Modification

(previous floor plan posted at http://www.bart.gov/about/projects/cars/new-features; previous accessibility information

posted at http://www.bart.gov/about/projects/cars/accessibility)

Hanging straps

Diverse Features to Meet Diverse Needs:

1)

2)

4)

5)
6)

7)

Wheelchair zones moved from end doors to middle door to address needs of the
disability community. Tripod pole near the middle door removed to widen accessible
paths.

e People who use wheelchairs can sit closer together.

e A person who uses a wheelchair will find parking available immediately to the
right as they board from either a center or outside platform.

Tripod poles at end doors for people who need extra stability as the train accelerates
and decelerates.

Bicycle accommodation moved from middle door to an end door. Bike racks will be
tested on eight cars. Flexible open space will be tested on two cars.

Large signs will be posted on car exterior to identify key amenities available at each
door:

Additional passenger information will be evaluated to further assist travelers.
Keeps same number of seats, wheelchair areas, and bike areas as previous layout.

Still maintains approximately 50% increase in priority seating for seniors and people
with disabilities (shown in green). Blind customers will always find priority seating
immediately to their left as they enter the car.

This revised plan endorsed by the BART Accessibility Task Force, January 2015.



DRAFT

SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P.O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

Board of Directors
Minutes of the 1,727th Meeting
February 12, 2015
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors was held February 12, 2015, convening at 9:03 a.m.
in the Board Room, 344 20" Street, Oakland, California; and Hotel Hume, 422 Vernon Street,
Nelson, British Columbia, Canada. President Blalock presided; Kenneth A. Duron, District
Secretary.

Directors present in Oakland: Directors Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Radulovich, Saltzman, and
Blalock.

Director present in Nelson:  Director Josefowitz.

Absent:  None. Directors Murray and Raburn entered the Meeting later.
President Blaléck calléa for intréduction of Special Guests.
Director Murray entered the Meeting.

Chief of Police Kenton Rainey introduced BART Police Chaplains Rev. Rufus Watkins, Father
Jayson Landeza, and Rev. Kenneth Parris. The three chaplains addressed the Board.

Director Raburn entered the Meeting.
Consent Calendar items brought before the Board were:

1. Approval of Minutes of the Meetings of January 22, 2015 (Regular), and
January 29 and 30, 2015 (Special).

2. Award of Invitation for Bid No. 8944, Procurement of Quill, Bull Gear.

3. Execution of Agreement No. 6M3281, with the Regents of the University
of California, Berkeley, for Membership in the Berkeley Seismological
Lab Earthquake Research Affiliates Program.

Director Mallett made the following motions as a unit. Directors Murray and Radulovich
seconded the motion was seconded and carried by unanimous roll call vote. Ayes - 9: Directors
Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Saltzman, and Blalock.
Noes - 0.

1. That the Minutes of the Meetings of January 22, 2015 (Regular), and
January 29 and 30, 2015 (Special), be approved.



DRAFT

2. That the General Manager be authorized to award Invitation for Bid
No. 8944, an estimated quantities contract for Procurement of Quill, Bull
Gear, to Qual-Tran Products, of Hatfield, Pennsylvania, for the Bid price
of $350,640.90 (including all taxes), pursuant to notification to be issued
by the General Manager, subject to the District’s protest procedures.

(The foregoing motion was made on the basis of analysis by the staff and
certification by the Controller/Treasurer that funds are available for this

purpose.)

3. That the General Manager be authorized to execute Agreement
No. 6M3281, with the Regents of the University of California, Berkeley,
in an amount not to exceed $300,000.00, for membership in the Berkeley
Seismological Lab Earthquake Research Affiliates Program for a five year
period.

President Blalock brought the matter of Consideration of Position on Prosecution of Protestors at
West Oakland Station on November 28, 2014, before the Board.

The following individuals addressed the Board.
Sharon Fenneman
Devonte Jackson
Jean Howard Moses
Marcy Rein
Jennifer Davidson
Jamie Lee Sprague-Ballo
Marissa Evans
Paige Kumm

Beige Alisheva
Britta Houser

Feng Kung

Pearl Morgan
Tynan Krakoff
Ellen Choy
Danielle West

Pam Tau Lee
Megan Swoboda
Kimberly Banford
Josh Conner

Edwin Lindo

Beck Witt

Michael Rothbaum
Eddie Dillard
Heather MacLeod
Vanessa Moses
Nigel Evans-Brim
Regine Neptune
Lucile Beatty



DRAFT

Kristin George

Josh Healey

Robert Allen

Rheema Calloway

Zoe Polk

Frank Martin del Campo
Marianne Maeckelbergh

Director Saltzman moved that the General Manager be directed to notify the Alameda County
District Attorney that the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District urges her office to forgo
the prosecution (including seeking restitution and/or community service) of the Black Friday 14
for their November 28™ actions at the West Oakland BART Station. Director Radulovich
seconded the motion. The motion was discussed.

Director Keller introduced a substitute motion: That the General Manager be directed to notify
the Alameda County District Attorney that the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District
(BART) withdraws the request for monetary restitution from the Black Friday 14 for their
actions at the West Oakland BART station on November 28", and that Justice in this case must
be fair, both to the protestors and the riders, proportional, with due consideration to the penalties
applied to protestors in neighboring jurisdictions and the difference in disruption caused by
interfering with different elements of transportation infrastructure, and equitable, balancing
factors of mitigation and aggravation with the public interest. Director Josefowitz seconded the
motion. Discussion on the item continued.

The Board Meeting recessed at 10:50 a.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened at 11:03 a.m.

Directors present in Oakland: Directors Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn,
Radulovich, Saltzman, and Blalock.

Director present in Nelson:  Director Josefowitz.

Absent:  None.
Discussion on the item continued. Director Murray requested that her written comments be
included as a part of the Minutes. (Director Murray’s comments are attached and hereby made a
part of these Minutes.)
Director McPartland called the question. President Blalock called for the vote. The substitute
motion carried by roll call vote. Ayes - 5: Directors Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, Murray,
and Raburn. Noes —4: Directors Mallett, Radulovich, Saltzman, and Blalock.
President Blalock announced that the Board would enter into closed session under Items 10-A

through 10-D (Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation) of the Regular Meeting

3-



DRAFT

agenda, and that the Board would reconvene in open session upon the conclusion of the closed
session.

The Board Meeting recessed at 11:06 a.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in closed session at 11:08 a.m.

Directors present in Oakland: Directors Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn,
Radulovich, Saltzman, and Blalock.

Director present in Nelson:  Director Josefowitz.
Absent: None.

The Board Meeting recessed at 12:14 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in open session at 12:37 p.m.

Directors present in Oakland: Directors Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn,
Radulovich, Saltzman, and Blalock.

Director present in Nelson:  None.
Absent: None. Director Josefowitz entered the Meeting later.

President Blalock announced that the Board had concluded its closed session under Items 10-A
through 10-D of the Regular Meeting agenda, and that under Item 10-D, the Board voted 9 to 0
to authorize the continued use of Meyers Nave Riback Silver & Wilson, A Professional Law
Corporation, to represent the District and Valley Transportation Authority in that case.

Director Keller, Chairperson of the Administration Committee, brought the matter of Resolution
Enacting Ordinance of the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District to Prohibit the Use of
Electronic Smoking (Vapor) Devices (Electronic Cigarettes) on BART Trains, BART Facilities,
and BART Property Whenever They Are Found within the District, before the Board.

Mr. Benson Fairow, Deputy Chief of Police, presented the item.

Director Josefowitz entered the Meeting in Nelson.

The following individuals addressed the Board.
Liz Williams

Serena Chen

Jerry Grace



DRAFT

Director Raburn moved adoption of Resolution No. 5287, In the Matter of the Adoption of an
Ordinance of the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District to Prohibit the Use of Electronic
Smoking (Vapor) Devices (Electronic Cigarettes) on BART Trains, BART Facilities, and BART
Property whenever They Are Found within the District, Ordinance No. 2015-1, to take effect and
be enforceable upon the expiration of 30 days following its adoption. President Blalock
seconded the motion. The item was discussed. The motion carried by unanimous roll call vote.
Ayes - 9: Directors Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich,
Saltzman, and Blalock. Noes - 0.

Director Keller brought the matter of Independent Auditor's Report on the Basic Financial
Statements and Internal Control for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014, before the Board.
Mr. Scott Schroeder, Controller/Treasurer, presented the item. The item was discussed.

Director McPartland, Chairperson of the Engineering and Operations Committee, brought the
matter of Award of Contract No. 79HM-120, SFTS MB (San Francisco Transition Structure),
before the Board.

Director Radulovich exited the Meeting.

Mr. Thomas Horton, Group Manager, Seismic Retrofit Capital Program, presented the item. The
item was discussed. Director Murray moved that the General Manager be authorized to award
Contract No. 79HM-120, SFTS MB, to Manson Construction Company, Inc., for the Bid price of
$49,686,000.00, pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager, and subject to the
District’s protest procedures and Federal Transit Administration’s requirements related to protest
procedures. Director Saltzman seconded the motion, which carried by roll call vote. Ayes - 6:
Directors Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, Murray, Saltzman, and Blalock. Noes — 1: Director
Raburn. Abstain — 1: Director Mallett. Absent — 1: Director Radulovich.

Director McPartland brought the matter of Sole Source Procurement with Knorr Brake
Corporation for Brake, Split Disc and Hub Assemblies, before the Board. Mr. Kirtland Smith,
Assistant Shop Superintendent, presented the item. Director Mallett moved that the Board find,
pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20227, that Knorr Brake Corporation is the single
source of procurement of brake, split disc and hub assemblies, and that the purchase is for the
sole purpose of duplicating or replacing equipment in use at the District; and that the General
Manager be authorized to execute a sole source estimated quantity contract for Brake, Split Disc
and Hub Assemblies, with Knorr Brake Corporation, for a price not to exceed $3,726,230.40,
including all applicable taxes. President Blalock seconded the motion, which carried by the
required two-thirds majority by unanimous roll call vote. Ayes - 8: Directors Josefowitz, Keller,
Mallett, McPartland, Murray, Raburn, Saltzman, and Blalock. Noes — 0. Absent — 1: Director
Radulovich.

Director McPartland brought the matter of Customer Communications during Major Service
Disruptions and Improvement Initiatives before the Board. Mr. Paul Oversier, Assistant General
Manager, Operations; Mr. Roy Aguilera, Chief Transportation Officer; Ms. Alicia Trost,
Department Manager, Communications; and Mr. Tim Moore, BART Webmaster, presented the
item.

Jerry Grace addressed the Board.



DRAFT

The item was discussed.

Director McPartland announced that Service Planning for Special Events would be continued to
a future meeting.

Director Raburn, Chairperson of the Planning, Public Affairs, Access, and Legislation
Committee, brought the matter of 2015 State and Federal Legislative Goals before the Board.
Mr. Roddrick Lee, Department Manager, Government and Community Relations; Mr. Paul
Fadelli, Legislative Analyst; Ms. Emily Bacque, CJ Lake, LLC; Ms. Lynn Jacquez, CJ Lake;
Mr. Jim Lites, Schott and Lites Advocates; Mr. Val Menotti, Department Manager, Planning;
and Mr. David Kutrosky, Managing Director, Capitol Corridor, presented the item.

Mr. Jerry Grace addressed the Board.
Director Saltzman exited the Meeting.
The item was discussed.

President Blalock moved that the Board approve the state and federal advocacy programs as
presented by staff. Director McPartland seconded the motion. Director Mallett requested the
motion be amended to include initiating discussion at the state level about impact fee and value-
capture fee options and at the federal level initiating discussions about local hiring options. The
maker and seconder of the motion accepted the amendment. The amended motion carried by
unanimous roll call vote. Ayes - 7: Directors Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray,
Raburn, and Blalock. Noes — 0. Absent —2: Directors Radulovich and Saltzman.

President Blalock called for the General Manager’s Report.

Mr. Kutrosky presented the Agreement between Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority and
San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District for Administrative Support. Director Murray
moved that the Board authorize the Agreement and direct the President of the Board to execute
the Agreement on behalf of the Board. Director Raburn seconded the motion, which carried by
unanimous roll call vote. Ayes - 7: Directors Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, McPartland, Murray,
Raburn, and Blalock. Noes — 0. Absent —2: Directors Radulovich and Saltzman.

Mr. Kutrosky gave a brief presentation on the draft agenda for the Capitol Corridor Joint Powers
Board Meeting of February 18, 2015. The presentation was discussed.

General Manager Grace Crunican reported on steps she had taken and activities and meetings she
had participated in, reminded the Board of upcoming events, and gave a report on the progress of

outstanding Roll Call for Introductions items.

President Blalock called for Board Member Reports, Roll Call for Introductions, and In
Memoriam.

Director Murray reported Contra Costa Transportation Authority was hosting an autonomous
vehicle summit at the Concord Naval Weapon Station.

-6-



DRAFT

Director Raburn reported he had attended the Alameda County Mayors’ Conference.
President Blalock reported he and Director Josefowitz had attended a meeting with
Congresswoman Jackie Speier and San Francisco Mayor Ed Lee regarding college student
discounts, and that he had attended the Alameda County Mayors’ Conference.

Director Josefowitz reported he had participated in a San Francisco capital planning meeting.
President Blalock called for Public Comment. Jerry Grace addressed the Board.

The Board Meeting was adjourned at 3:24 p.m.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary



Comments by Gail Murray on Item 3A: Consideration of Position on Prosecution of Protestors at West
Oakland Station on November 28, 2014 on the February 12, 2015 BART Board of Directors Agenda

Because the audience was not willing to listen, | am attaching to the minutes the comments | would
have made in support of the substitute motion. Although I see reasons to withdraw the request for
monetary restitution, | do not support the main motion, which would ask the District Attorney to forgo
prosecution.

The request for $70,000 is based upon the amount of lost fares during the Black Friday 14 protest as
compared to the fares paid on Black Friday in 2013. 1am concerned that the cost of trying to collect the
monetary restitution could be significantly more than $70,000. The General Manager had previously
contacted the District Attorney to advise the DA that community service would be a satisfactory
outcome instead of monetary restitution. | support the position of the General Manager.

I do not agree with the two Board members whose motion urges the District Attorney to dismiss all
charges. | do not agree with the protestors that chaining themselves to a BART train and, as a
consequence, stopping all BART service between the East Bay and the West Bay was a mere
inconvenience. It was a very dangerous act and should be strongly discouraged from ever happening
again.

One protestor had fastened a ULock around her neck and attached it to the train. If the train had moved
only slightly, we would be talking about a very different situation with a potentially life-threatening
outcome. If riders on the train had become impatient—such as if there were hotheads on the train who
wanted to confront the protestors—again, we would be talking about a very different situation that
could have become volatile, with the police forced to physically break up altercations among the
conflicting groups. Thankfully, these situations did not happen, but the fact that they could have, or that
a dismissal might encourage other protestors in the future to chain themselves to the train, are reasons
to remain firm in advocating for charges against the Black Friday 14.

The protestors maintain that Black Friday is a shopping day and riders were merely inconvenienced by
the protest. But we do not know who was on that train. Perhaps there was someone hired as
temporary help for the shopping day who lost her job or missed the opportunity to be hired
permanently because she was late. Perhaps there was a sick person who could not drive and missed an
appointment at UCSF for dialysis or radiation. We can’t assume that all the riders on the train only
suffered inconvenience, because public transportation is a lifeline for all sorts of people.

The Black Friday 14 maintain that using civil disobedience by chaining themselves to a BART train is a
just cause to protest police actions against black people. | acknowledge that the Black Lives Matter
movement has been an effective way of increasing awareness in the general population of injustices
that are taking place. However, the method used by the Black Friday 14 to chain themselves to a BART
train is not an acceptable way to protest, no matter how just their cause. Many others in our society
believe they have just causes as well. For example, protests have been held by passionate individuals
involving Occupy Wall Street, marriage for LBGT couples, anti-Keystone Pipeline, the Equal Rights



Amendment, anti-fracking, the wars in the Middle East—the list goes on and on. Yet it would be equally
unacceptable for them to chain themselves to a train to protest.

BART has put in place clear policies about where such protests can be legally held on BART property. We
need to be absolutely clear that each group’s cause cannot be used to override the rights of others to
travel safely and unhindered on BART. Therefore, | do not wish to ask the DA to dismiss the charges.



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

Memorandum

TO: Board of Directors DATE: February 19, 2015
FROM: Independent Police Auditor
SUBJECT: Ratification of Citizen Review Board Member

In accordance with Chapter 2-02 of the BART Citizen Oversight Model (Model), the BART
Police Associations (BPMA and BPOA) shall jointly appoint one member of the Citizen Review
Board (CRB). The BART Police Associations recently selected Mr. Richard Knowles to fill the
vacancy that currently exists in the seat reserved for this appointment. Information about Mr.
Knowles accompanies this memorandum.

Mr. Knowles’s appointment to the CRB must be ratified by the BART Board of Directors prior
to the start of his service. Pending ratification, Mr. Knowles would be appointed to complete the
term of service that currently ends on June 30, 2015. He would be eligible for reappointment,
again pending ratification, to a full two-year term thereafter.

In light of the selection of Mr, Knowles made by the BART Police Associations, please find
below a proposed motion for your consideration.

Proposed Motion:
The selection of Mr. Richard Knowles, made by the BART Police Associations for membership
on the CRB, is ratified.

Thank you,

mit

Mark P.

Attachment
ce: District Secretary



Richard M. Knowles

Professional History

Corporate Security
Kohlberg Kravis Roberts & Co. (KKR)
(Global Investment Firm)
2800 Sand Hill Road, Suite 200, Menlo Park, California, 2008 to present
Duties include the following:
e Maintain site security
e Provide protection for employees

Professional Driver
VIP Executive Services
6008 Grissom Road, San Antonio, Texas, 2008 to present
~Duties include the following: S
¢ Provide ground transportation for a diverse group of clients

District Attorney Inspector

Alameda County District Attorney’s Office, Oakland, California, 1995 to 2007 (Retired)

Duties included the following:

¢ Alameda County Fire Investigation Team (Arson Task Force), Assistant Coordinator
Manage a 65 member team and assist in county-wide requests for fire investigation
assistance. Provide quarterly training classes for team members.

e Consumer and Environmental Protection Division

Conduct investigations on a variety of civil and criminal fraud cases committed in the context of
real estate, securities, and other investment schemes, contractor fraud, embezzlements, false and

deceptive advertising along with other consumer complaints.

e Trial Preparation (Investigate, prepare and manage criminal and civil cases for trial)

e Firearms Instructor
e Investigator for D.A.'s Officer Involved Shooting Team

Alcoholic Beverage Control Investigator
State of California, Oakland District Office, 1989 to 1995
Duties included the following:

 Conducted and/or participated in numerous sensitive licensing and enforcement investigations.
e Advised, assisted, trained and maintained liaison with local law enforcement agencies.
e Firearms and Defensive Tactics Instructor, Oakland District Office.

Deputy Sheriff

Alameda County Sheriff’s Department, 1981 to 1989
Duties included the following:

Patrol Deputy

Court Bailiff / Marshal

Corrections / County Jail

Firearms and EVOC Instructor



Education

Bachelor of Arts in Criminal Justice, California State University, Sacramento, 1982
California Community College Limited Service Teaching Credential, U.C. Berkeley Extension 1986

Training

United States Fire Administration National Fire Academy
Fire/Arson Investigation, 1998
Management for Arson Prevention and Control, 1998
Interviewing/Interrogation Techniques and Courtroom Testimony, 2003
California Conference of Arson Investigators (Chapter 22 of International Assoc.of Arson Investigators)
Training Seminars, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003 and 2005
Florida Advisory Committee on Arson Prevention
Training Seminar, 1999
State of California, State Fire Marshal’s Office
Emergency Response to Terrorism, 1999
State of California, Department of Justice
~ Fraud Investigation, 1998
Los Angeles County District Attorney and Sheriff’s Office
Mortgage and Real Estate Fraud, 2000
California District Attorney’s Association
Mortgage and Real Estate Fraud, 2001
Alameda County Sheriff’s Department
Vehicle Operations Instructor Course, 1988
Alameda County Sheriff’s Department
Law Enforcement Training Academy, 1981
FBI Principal Firearms Instructor School, 1987

Professional Organizations

California Conference of Arson Investigators
Past Board of Director
Past Sergeant At Arms
Past Roundtable Coordinator
International Association of Arson Investigators (Past)
International Association of Financial Crimes Investigators (Past)
California Financial Crimes Investigators Association (Past)
Northern California Fraud Investigators Association (Past)
California District Attorney Investigators Association (Past)
American Association of Residential Mortgage Regulators Fraud Committee Task Force (Past)

Instructor

California District Attorney Association Seminars (Past)
Real Estate and Mortgage Fraud
Los Positas Community College (Past)
Law Enforcement Training Academy Instructor
Firearms, EVOC, and Alcoholic Beverage Control Laws



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

Memorandum

TO: Board of Directors DATE: February 20, 2015
FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: Administration Agenda Item #6.B: Clipper Card Fare Collection Program Update -
For Information

At the February 26" Board meeting, staff will provide the Board with an update on the Clipper
Regional Fare Collection Program. Staff will also discuss the regional planning that is currently
underway for the future Clipper regional fare payment system.

Please call Carter Mau, Assistant General Manager, Administration and Budget, at 510-464-6194

should you have any questions.
@4&4 C»

Grace Crunican
Attachment
cc: Board Appointed Officers

Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors DATE: January 15,2015
FROM: General Manager
SUBJECT: E&O Agenda Item Service Planning for Special Events — For Information

At the January 22, 2015 Board meeting, staff will discuss the attached presentation on Service
Planning for Special Events. The discussion will include the various types of special events, the
event planning process, service delivery tools, challenges and, lessons learned.

If you have any questions, please contact John McCormick, Group Manager Operations Planning
and Support, at (510) 464-7557.

Attachments

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

Memorandum

TO: Board of Directors DATE: February 20,2015

FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: E&O Agenda Item #7.B: Update on Public Safety Initiatives — For Information

At the February 26" Board meeting, BART Police Department staff will provide an informational
update on BPD public safety initiatives and activities. Please contact Chief Kenton Rainey at 510-
464-7022, should you have questions.

%m CN
Grace Crunican

cc:  Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff

Attachment




FY16 Budget - Financial Priorities

February 26, 2015





Overview

Review of FY15 Performance
FY16 Budget Outlook

FY16 Budget Priorities

Next steps





FY15 To-Date

e Revenue

e Ridership growth challenging capacity
* Weekday ridership up 75,000 trips since 2010 — Transbay trips grew at a much
higher percentage than the rest of the system
e Transbay trips have higher average fares — capacity impacts

e Sales tax growth of 7.7% YTD
* Past few years exceed 10-20 year trends of 3-4%

 Through November
» Total Sources $11.8M favorable: Operating Revenue $10.5M (5%) favorable,
Financial Assistance $1.3M favorable

* Expense

 Through November
» Total Budget -S0.8M (-0.3%) unfavorable: Labor & Benefits -57.5M (-4.4%)
unfavorable, Non Labor $6.8M (9.7%) favorable





Ridership and Employment

Average Weekday Trips (FY12-FY15)

460,000

440,000 - -
200 RN J— ,

400,000 —— —
380,000 // \K—///

360,000 /\ /\/—\

340,000

320,000 T T T T T T T T T T 1
JUL  AUG SEP  OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

— —-FYI|5 (forecasty ——FYI5 ——FYl4 ——FYI3 ——FYI2
Average weekday trip growth

*FY13: 7%
*FY14: 1.7%*
*FY15 YTD: 6.4%

*adjusted for strike days





Ridership and Employment (cont.)

Ridership and San Francisco/Oakland MSA Job Growth
15% -

10% -
5% -
0% -
5% -

-10% -

-15% -
@Qo‘@@\Q\Q\Q\Q\\\\\\\\\"f\"'\'\’\"'\"’\"’\"’\"’\“\“\“\“\"‘
SR N R R R e SR e R N R el

=== Ridership Growth ===S5F/Oak Job Growth

Bay Area employment

* Forecast of continued growth in the core BART service areas, though possibly
slowing

* BART ridership is highly dependent on economy and jobs





Sales Tax and State Transit Assistance

State Transit Assistance (STA)

e Diesel prices down. MTC
advises taking a
conservative approach in
budgeting funds for FY16

Sales Tax

* Past three years — 6% to 8%
growth rate

e Ten-year average annual
growth = 3.2%

* Forecasting more moderate
growth in FY16 than past
three years

$240
$230 |
$220
$210
$200
$190 -
$180 -
$170 -
$160 -

$150

State Transit Assistance ($M)
$25

$20 -

$I15 -

$10 -

$5

$0 -
FY05 FY06 FYo7 FY08 FY09 FY10 FYIl FYl12 FYI3 FY 14 FYI5
(forecast)

Sales Tax ($M)

FYo7 FY08 FY09 FYI0 FYI11 FY12 FYI3 FY14 FYI5
(Forecast)

B Sales Tax Revenue ~ ——Sales Tax @ CPI Growth





FY16 Operating Budget Outlook

Economic Outlook
* Growth holding steady

Ridership/Fare Revenue

* Moderate growth, Warm Springs station opens Dec 2015

e Jan 2016 CPI-based fare increase of 3.4% directed to “Big 3" projects
(railcars, train control, Hayward Maintenance Center)

Sales Tax

* Projecting 4% growth over FY15 estimate

e Will finalize budget estimate after 3Q results known in March

State Transit Assistance (STA)
e State Jan FY15 budget proposal projects less state-wide STA funding
— Diesel consumption flat, but diesel prices going down
Operating Revenue
* Fareincrease revenues to Big 3 projects & parking policy change revenues
to station/access improvements
* Need to manage expenses carefully





FY16 Budget Outlook (cont.)

Expenses

« Wage increase per labor contracts

« Pension

Expense will increase estimated $4-5M, despite higher employee contribution
11.2% Misc. Plan employer rate increase for FY16

PERS actuarial and mortality assumption changes approved February 18; will
increase normal cost and employer rate beginning in FY17

« Medical (employee and retiree)

Increase estimated S3-4M

Rates are by calendar year: 2015 average ee plan rate increase up 2.2%, 2016
estimated @ 6.25%

Rates have increased average of 7% annually over last 6 years, 2015 was
unusually low due to Kaiser rate cut of -3.8%





FY16 Budget Outlook (cont.)

 Maintain prior year commitments to Capital projects

S45M allocation to Rail Car Sinking Fund
S27M fare increase revenue dedicated to Big 3 Capital projects

S11M allocation to other projects (to replace equal amount of Prop
1A funding directed to Hayward Maintenance Center)

S11M allocation for multi-year capital projects for tunnel and facility
lighting replacement (S4.5M), Right of Way safety fencing (52.3M),
train control room battery replacement ($1.9M), train control
universal power supply renovation (51.5M), and cyber security
(50.9M)

S23M baseline capital allocation

° Preparation for Warm Springs Station operations and eBART





FY16 Budget Priorities

e Core Priorities
e Safety, Reliability, Customer Convenience, Cleanliness

o State of Good Repair/Asset Management needs
* |nvestin critical capital to ensure reliability in the long-term?
* Invest in additional maintenance now until additional funding can be secured?
* Current capital and maintenance investments insufficient to keep up with aging
system
 Managing peak capacity constraints
* Increase capacity through increased service or longer trains

* Addressing 2014 Customer Satisfaction areas of decline

e Qverall Satisfaction declined from 84% 2012 to 74% 2014
e Availability of seats on trains -8.5%
e Station cleanliness -7.8%

Tradeoffs: Not enough resources to address State of Good Repair,
capacity and customer satisfaction needs





Addressing State of Good Repair/Asset
Management needs

98.0

New RWP Rules

96.0

24.0

306,260 riders

397,796 riders

%920
S
*
90.0
88.0 - Infrastructure/Slow Zones
Police/Demonstrations
Weather/Misc.
86.0

01‘Qz‘Qalua.Q1;az;qagaa-alzqz-qaéaa-m-}Qz‘aagQ4-Q1-‘02‘03‘-q4‘-a1‘-azjas-04-al-01-oa-oajcu”cu%qa-‘aa-!cu-‘Qz!-aa[m.iqiazl-qa-oa.

2010 2011 ‘ 2012 2013 2014

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

= COMPOSITE ON-TIME ~ Calendar Year






Managing peak train capacity constraints

1. Invest in shop productivity: more work from existing shop
facilities

2. Repair Damaged Vehicles

3. Fine tune schedule: move more people with same fleet
Size
e Strategic turn-backs allow service to increase
e But can change service levels at select stations

e Source of 10+ vehicles

12





DERIVED IMPORTANCE

2014 QUADRANT CHART

-~
c
8145 1
by
2
g Target Issues ———
o Station condition/ )
o f i
S state 0 el On-time performance
L 4
(Leadership in transportation ¢
130 I @ Train service frequency
@ Seat availability
Standing room
Seat condition availability ¢
= Floor condition ® @ Car interior cleanliness
o
s 115 Space for luggage, |
0] . i .
E bikes, strollers Train temperatur ¢ Train seat comfort @ Train transfer connections
1]
wv
= Agent helpfulness/ g
g / Tigin windo c’ourtesy ¢ EXI?:reeSgate reliability
> Station cleanliness :
2 ( ¢ Personal Train %us transfers & Delay information
5 ~~_gestroom cleanliness securityq ~ S§Leor BART tickets
100 | 2 | <
Elevator availabilit o * )i
_5 Elevator cleanliness ¢ Landscaping ® . y TVM reliability ¢ bart.gov website
% Train noise & Escalators Parking Iightigg ® No graffiti: trains
5 ®Agent availability ~® Station signs Clipper
c Police * cgrds
8 Police in parking lots & in stations . No graffiti: ~ Hours of & pisabled access
3 e # Car parking ; operation
2 85 ® 1 stations P
g Train PA
S~
o ® Bicycle parkin
2 @ fare evasion ydep I Map/ &
® Police on trains enforcement schedule avallablllty
E ® No eating or drinking enforcement
t
o 70 1
Q
E
4
L
-
55

34
Lower Rating

4.4

BART Marketing and Research Department

PERFORMANCE (7 point scale: 1=poor to 7=excellent)

5.4
Higher Rating

13






Long Term Budget Outlook

Operating Financial Outlook
Net Annual Result

$20 -

$10 -

S0

FY15 FY16 Y17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24

_$10 i

_520 i

Millions

Ten-year cumulative shortfall of $320M

_530 i

-S40 -

_$50 i

-$60 J





FY16 Budget Next Steps

Draft Schedule:

Preliminary Budget Memo
Preliminary Budget Overview
Sources, Uses, Service Plan
Public Hearing

Adopt Budget

15





		FY16 Budget - Financial Priorities

		Overview

		FY15 To-Date

		Ridership and Employment

		Slide Number 5

		Sales Tax and State Transit Assistance

		FY16 Operating Budget Outlook

		FY16 Budget Outlook (cont.)

		FY16 Budget Outlook (cont.)

		Slide Number 10

		Addressing State of Good Repair/Asset Management needs

		Managing peak train capacity constraints

		Slide Number 13

		Long Term Budget Outlook

		FY16 Budget Next Steps




BART

s
v

> £ As >
‘ - - - oy i
P e





Overview

e Clipper 2014 — Highlights
* Clipper 2.0 Planning Process
 Progress to Date

e Tasks in Progress
— Fare Policy Coordination
— System Description

 Next Steps

Office of Administration and Budget 1





Clipper 2014

Highlights

* Clipper met the 20 million-transactions goal for th e
first time

e Clipper expanded to include 6 more transit operator s

 Conducted a survey of registered cardholders —
satisfaction levels remain high

* Planning for expiration of Clipper contract with
Cubic

Office of Administration and Budget 2





Program Summary

o 13 transit systems

j Gate
& Transit
& Ferry

Vacaville !
City Coach . : o
" — Available to 95% of all transit
» riders
Focer BB s 1 — 1.4 million active cards

— Processing $35 million/month
— More than 350 Clipper retailers

— 4 fare categories: adult, senior,
youth, disabled

Francisco
Bay Ferry

—a __ i — 4,000+ unique fares

— 12,000+ recognized transfer
combinations

— 100+ agency fare products

Office of Administration and Budget 3





Clipper Expansion

Scheduled Launch Iglnf?:;;f"’r

December 2015 ) « Sonoma County Transit

+ Petaluma Transit
- Sonoma-Marin Area
Rail Transit Authority

¢ Launched November
\ 2014

Marin Transit g
‘ : S - East Ba ‘
Launched November g, | e _ .coumcwzm Scheduled Launch
2014 \ oy, | AN P September 2015
\ o gl - Wheels |

San Francisco Bay Ferry

Office of Administration and Budget





Clipper Share by Transit

Agency

Fiscal Year 2013 to 2014

Transactions

W BART

u SFMTA

m Caltrain

W AC Transit

B Golden Gate Transit
m Golden Gate Ferry
W SamTrans

mVTA

mWETA

Revenue

W BART

® SFMTA

m Caltrain

W AC Transit

B Golden Gate Transit
m Golden Gate Ferry
B SamTrans

BVTA

WETA

Office of Administration and Budget 5





Clipper — Usage by Operator b

Monthly Clipper

Boardings Market Penetration Rate

November 2014 November 2014 October 2014 November 2013
AC Transit 1,597,161 36.8% 36.9% 32.0%
Caltrain 243,302 55.0% 60.3% 52.5%
FAST 3,164 4.2% N/A N/A
Golden Gate Ferry 155,762 94.5% 97.2% 93.4%
Golden Gate 179,688 38.8% 41.8% 37.5%
Transit/Marin Transit
Napa VINE 936 1.4% N/A N/A
SamTrans 381,377 35.1% 34.6% 35.1%
San Francisco Bay 53,898 42.2% 28.5% 28.0%
Ferry
SFMTA 8,142,484 50.4% 48.0% 46.6%
SolTrans 4,884 4.6% N/A N/A
Vacaville City Coach 25 0.1% N/A N/A
VTA 1,251,152 38.4% 45.9% 25.7%

Office of Administration and Budget 6





Planning for the Future of I

Clipper (C2)

Current Clipper contract with Cubic ends in November 2019

Existing system limitations

— System architecture is from the late 90s

— Device components approaching end-of-life

— Complex regional fare policies limit flexibility

— Layering in new technologies to integrate with the existing system
would likely be expensive and risky

Preparing to procure for the next Clipper system

— Transit operator executives and working groups meet regularly to
plan for the future of Clipper

— Working on design for new system and concept of operations

Office of Administration and Budget 7





Governance

* New Management Structure (GM’s proposal)
— Regional Fare System Partnership
— Executive Director under Partnership’s Direction

* Vision, Mission, Goals and Objectives

Vision: Clipper is a customer-focused, cost-effective fare

payment system that supports seamless transit travel in
the San Francisco Bay Area.

Mission: In partnership, provide a convenient, flexible,
and efficient regional fare payment system.

Office of Administration and Budget 8






Planning m

— System Requirements and System Design
Workshops

— Fare Policy Coordination
— Public Input

— Concept of Operations (System
Description)

— Peer and Vendor Outreach

Office of Administration and Budget






Public Input Survey Highlights b

Transit Agencies Used in Last 30 Days (multiple ans  wers allowed)

BART 5,215
Muni |

Caltrain

AC Transit

VTA |

Golden Gate Transit and Ferry
San Francisco Bay Ferry

SamTrans

Other

0 1,000 2,000 3,000 4,000 5,000 6,000

Office of Administration and Budget






Public Input Survey Highlights

Respondents would like to use their Clipper account s to pay for other

services:

Public parking (meters, municipal lots, etc.) 79.72%

Transit parking (BART, Caltrain, VTA, etc.) 75.22%

Tolls

Ride services (taxis, Uber, Lyft, etc.) | 53.19%
Bike services (lockers, bikeshares, rentals, etc.) 49.91%

Carsharing (Zipcar, CityCarshare, etc.) 39.42%

Other

None of the above (please explain below) 3.56%

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90%

Office of Administration and Budget






Public Input Survey Highlights b

Respondents identified preferred method of adding C lipper value :
6,000
5,098
5,000

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000

Online Autoload Mobile app Transit station or Retail store Transit agency ticket
terminal office

Office of Administration and Budget






Public Input Survey Highlights b

Respondents identified issues that limited/prevente d Clipper use:

No places to add value near me

Don’t use transit frequently enough

Too complicated/confusing to use

Not sure where or how to get an account/card
Not available on my transit system
Concerned about privacy

Can’t afford to prepay my fares

Don’t have a credit card or bank account

None of the above 2,863

Other 1,128

0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000 2,500 3,000 3,500

Office of Administration and Budget






MTC Procurement

MTC Procurement
- Develop Technical Specification
- Prepare and Issue Request for Proposal

- Evaluate and Award Contract — System
Integrator

Office of Administration and Budget 14





Design Consideration

Open Architecture - A system that:

— Is vendor-independent & non-proprietary, based
on official or popular standards

— Allows vendors to create add-on products that
Increase a system’s flexibility, functionality,
Interoperability and useful life

— Enables users to customize & extend system
capabilities to suit individual requirements

— Fare changes — ease or difficulty is dependent
upon software design

Office of Administration and Budget






Design Consideration

Account-Based Fare Management

e Master records of customer accounts are stored in
the central backend database

Benefits & Needs Met:

Improved transaction speeds for local authorizations

Real time account management & customer service

Reduce field device software development, testing, and
distribution cycles

Cheaper, cost efficient media options that can be delivered
quickly in bulk

Manage business rules from a single location without requiring
software deployment

Office of Administration and Budget

|





Design Consideration

Communications and Account-Based Fare Management
e Supports off-line transactions when necessary

— Transmission to back office when restored
— Many systems assume first ride risk, then suspend
account
« Multiple mitigation practices for offline risk
management

Office of Administration and Budget 17





Other Forms of Payment

 Account-based architecture supports the
use of agency-issued contactless
smartcards and tickets, and also capable
of supporting other media such as:

e Bank issued contactless cards

 Near Field Communications mobile phones
with closed-loop and open payment
credentials

o Student, employee, government ID’s

Office of Administration and Budget 18





Distribution Channels

 Preferred — Online Ordering

e [n-Station Card Dispensing
— Ticket Vending Machines

e Retall sales channel

 Top up via retail network or ticket vending
machine

Office of Administration and Budget 19





Future Options - Mobile

Technology

Application

System Impact

Account
Management

Mobile
Ticketing

TLOCAL

Mobile Payment Mobile Payment
(Open-Loop)

(Closed-Loop)

Fare
Inspection

Allows customers to
manage transit accounts
(e.g., balance,
transaction history, load
value, setup autoload)
via mobile device

Allows customers to
purchase visual and/or
barcode virtual tickets
using their mobile
device

Allows customers to
provision a virtual
Clipper card to an NFC-
equipped device and tap

to pay

Allows customers to pay
fares using an NFC-
equipped device with
existing mobile wallet

applications

Allows fare inspectors to
use commercially
available devices to
perform fare inspection

Can be accomplished
via native applications,
mobile website, or both

Requires visual fare
inspection, or optical
barcode scanning to be
supported by fare
validation devices

Requires development
of a complex NFC
payment application;
only supported on NFC-
equipped devices

Requires system
support for acceptance
of open payments

Requires use of NFC-
equipped devices; may
have PCI implications if

supporting open
payments

Office of Administration and Budget






Planning Timeline

Schedule
Planning In Progress 2013
* Agency Needs Assessment Complete 2014
» High Level System Requirements Complete 2014
* Public Outreach In Progress 2014
» System Description In Progress 2014
Procurement 24 months 2015
Implementation 24 months 2017
Parallel Operations 2018

Office of Administration and Budget

2015
2014

2014
2015
2015
2016
2018
2019






Automatic Fare Collection (AFC) I

Asset Refresh Program

Addresses Component Obsolescence

— Same as Oakland Airport Connector / Warm Springs
Extension AFC equipment

Extends Life of Equipment by 15 years

— At a cost of $15M instead of $75M for full replacement
Supports Future Innovation

— Account-based System / Open Payment System

— Near Field Communication (NFC)

— Europay / Mastercard / Visa (EMV)

Office of Administration and Budget 22





TVM Clipper Card Dispensing

« TVMs can be retrofitted to dispense Clipper
cards (New Transport)

— Extended Use Smart cards

— Limited Use Smart cards (C2)
 BART received proposal from Cubic

« BART requested funding from MTC; MTC has
programmed funds

e Schedule

ice of Administration and Budget







Service Planning for
W Special Events

BART Board of Directors
February 12, 2015






Context

* This presentation
outlines how event
planning and train
service adjustments
are delivered

* [n 2014, 278 days or
almost 78% of service
days had some degree
of service adjustment

Operations Planning and Support 1





Presentation Topics

* This presentation will
discuss the following:

— The Event Planning
Process

— Types of Special Events | ’
— Research and Analysis
— Service Delivery Tools
— Challenges

— Lessons Learned
/Knowledgebase

Operations Planning and Support 2





Event Planning

Process Basics

 The Event Planning Process always
starts with three basic questions:

- Where {_l;m?:u_sclem 3
saders ™ Lantal
* |s it near BART or far away? L Lamento. St >

— Timing/Duration

< &
fornia ot
 What is our schedule leading to the ~ ™"
event and after the event? E;f‘ﬂam 5
, %
— Magnitude %
 What’s the expected crowd or
attendance?

Operations Planning and Support 3





Key Event Planning

Process Considerations

 The Event Planning Process Must Be:
— Data driven
— Involve internal and external stakeholders

— Balance crowd management in the trains and at
the stations

— Customer service and safety conscious
— Aware of the resource challenges

— Aware that BART is a partner in the event and
often a key component in its success

Operations Planning and Support 4





Types of Special Events

* Everything, Everywhere:
— Sporting Events
— Parades
— Festivals
— Concerts

— Reoccurring or Seasonal Big Events such as New
Years, Gay Pride, Bay to Breakers

— Simultaneous Events Throughout Region

Operations Planning and Support 5





b’ How Do We Know?

* Research and Analysis:

— Where, When, Duration?

— Estimated Attendance
(can change rapidly)

— |s the Event Reoccurring?

* Review ridership,
crowding, delays and
customer service
feedback

Operations Planning and Support 6





Calendar of

Events Example

FACI- [EST. START/APPOX
ATTEND
EVENT LITY END TIME SERVICE ADJUSTMENTS
Tuesday, January 20, 2015
No major events scheduled
Wednesday, January 21, 2015
Warriors vs. Houston A 14K 1930-2215 Cancel 200 and 500 PM breaks.
SF Symphony performs Berg DAV PK 2000-2230 No service adjustment.
Thursday, January 22, 2015
National Automobile Dealers Association MOS [10K 0900-1700 No service adjustment.
(Sal;gallet presents its 2015 Opening Night OP PK 2000-2230 No service adjustment.
CAL Basketball vs. Arizona State R20 BK 2000-2245 Cancel 200 PM breaks
Friday, January 23, 2015
Friday Ridership Cancel 300 AM breaks.
National Automobile Dealers Association MOS [10K 0830-1600 No service adjustment.
Warriors vs. Sacramento A 14K 1930-2215 See below.
SF Symphony performs Berg DAV K 2000-2230 No service adjustment.
Friday Night Ridership Cancel 200, 300, and 500 PM breaks.
Saturday, January 23, 2015 Track Allocation # 2208
National Automobile Dealers Association MOS [10K 0830-1630 No service adjustment.
Supercross S 40K 1830-2200 Cancel 200 and 500 PM breaks.
Event trains: 4-HY, 2-RY
CAL Basketball vs. Arizona R20 pBK 1930-2145 No service adjustment.
Sly & the Family Stone - Fox Theater K20 PPK 2000-2230 No service adjustment.

Operations Planning and Support 7





We Always Search
for More Info

e Research and Analysis (continued):

— Are there any reasons to anticipate a difference
from previous occurrences?

* Must consider impacts of simultaneous events and
those that overlap with peak commute

— |s existing capacity sufficient?
e Resource driven

* There are many tools at our disposal beyond adding
additional service

Operations Planning and Support 8





What Can We

Change to Help?

e Service Delivery Tools:

— Deploy Additional Staff in Field (e.g. SAs, BART Police)

* Key at stations for crowd management
* Typically only tool used for large neighborhood events (e.g.
Mission Street Food Festival)
— Lengthening Trains
e Are cars available?
* Alter “make and breaks” and keep trains long (8+ cars) throughout
day or night
— Add Event Trains
e Are cars “in consist” and staff available?
 Where does it make sense to add trains in timetable off-peak?
e Timing is everything

Operations Planning and Support 9





Oakland Coliseum

“Recipe” Example

TRAIN SERVICE EVENT ADJUSTMENTS
OAKLAND COLISEUM

Weekday
Game
Time

Tickets
Sold

Projected
BART
Ridership

% of
Gate

Ref.
Mod.

ADJUSTMENTS

12:35 PM -
2:35 PM

Up to
20K

4,000

20%

1. Cancel 200 AM
breaks (see note 1)

20-35K

7,000

20%

2. Cancel 200, 500 AM
breaks (see note 1)

7:05 PM-
10:05 PM

10-25K

5,000

20%

1. Cancel all PM
breaks (see note 2)

25-30K

6,000

20%

2. Same as "1" plus 2-HY event trains
(see notes 3 & 4)

30-40K

8,000

20%

3. a)
Same as
"2" plus

b) Total of 4-HY
event trains

¢) Swap 400's with 200's starting with T-225 @1720 and
T-447 @ 1713

d) 200's to 6-car trains starting with T-229 normal
SCRAM size @2255

40K-45K

9,000

20%

4. a) Same as "3" plus

b) Total of 4-HY, 2-RY event trains

¢) Swap remaining 200's with 400's as they lay up for
long 200 PM trains

d) Last 5-RY dispatches to A90 (lay up trains) return to

SCRAM sizes

Operations Planning and Support

10





Service Delivery

* Some things we can control but they can be very complex:

Complexities

— Storage of Event Trains
* Timing of event trains is dependent on distance to nearest storage yard
— Control Center must coordinate with staff in field to time release of trains
so they serve the greatest need
— Crowd Timing
* Timing of event crowds exiting and entering events can be very dynamic
* Weather and station access distance for pedestrians are huge influences

— Major Downtown SF events require the most discipline
* Pedestrian access to BART along Market Street is everywhere

— Sometimes we change the train stopping pattern and close entrances to
manage flow

* Coordination between train service and passenger flow through faregates and
onto platform must be balanced

— We want everyone to get home safely and in a timely manner

Operations Planning and Support 11





Hard to Control

Challenges

* Things we cannot control:
— Staff Availability

* Signing up for overtime is voluntary

« Safety driven hours of service limitations dictated by state/federal law are key
— Infrastructure

* Few pocket tracks in central core system to stage trains, especially SF

* Events can conflict with trackside maintenance projects (delays)
— Fleet

e Cars are fully subscribed during weekday peak commute periods

* Cars must be in usable consist to make train (e.g. at least two cabs on each
end)

— Other Factors
* Police incidents
e Weather

Operations Planning and Support 12





Planning for

Future Events

e Staff debriefs and reviews special events
(“Lessons Learned”)

 What went well and what needs improvement?

— Larger events require debrief with key internal
stakeholders
— Prepare and adjust plan for next year
e This can occur months in advance or days beforehand

» All analysis is documented and archived so it can be a useful
tool in the future

 Many events have a somewhat prescriptive “recipe”
* But we always assume that anything can change

Operations Planning and Support 13





Event Planning /
Train

Service Adjustments

Questions

Operations Planning and Support 14






Update on Public Safety
Initiatives

BART Chief of Police
Kenton W. Rainey

BART Board of Directors
February 26, 2015





INTRODUCTION

e Background

NOBLE Audit/ 25 Major Recommendations
Meyers Nave/ 16 Recommendations

Citizen Review Board & Office of the
Independent Police Auditor

NOBLE 2013 Update
APTA Peer Review

e Operational Philosophy: COPPS Strategy
e Geographical Policing Structure





Chief of Police

Kenton Rainey

Professional Standards
& Training/Deputy
Chief

Jan Glenn-Davis

Chief

Jeff Jennings

Security Programs CALEA
Lt. Kevin Franklin Manager
Operations/Deputy

Support/Deputy Chief

Ben Fairow






BART System Map

© Richmond &
e

El Cerrito del Morte
Merth Concord/Martinez o

Concord ©
Pleasant Hill/Contra Costa Cenftre o

Walnut Creek O

El Cerrite Plaza o

Lafayett
Orinda o a2

AL Rockridge ©
."f.l' MacArthur @

‘Ilr" 19th St/Oakland
12th st/Cakland City Center

@ Waest Oakland

Embarcadero Lake Merritt ©

Montgomery 5t
Powell 5t
Civic Center/UN Plaza

Fruitvale @

Coliseum/Oakland Airport (OAK) (-]

San Leandro ©

Bay Fair @

16th 5t Mission

24th 5t Mission Alrpon [OAK) R

Y - Glen Park
Balboa Park

C-]aszro vailley © Dublin/Pleasanton e

T
West Dublin/
Hayward o Fleasanton @

South Hayward ©
o

San Francisco

e‘rnterﬂuatic:naul Airport (SFO) Union City @

>Fremont ©






What does and will continue to impact
public safety?

- Increase in Ridership

- BART System Expansion
- Threat of Terrorism

- AB 109

* Prop 47





Professional Standards &
Training Division

Deputy Chief of Police
Jan Glenn-Davis





Recruiting & Hiring

Diversity Focused

Sales and Service
Experience/Qualities

Effective Job-Related
Performance Behavior

Customer-Focused
Philosophy

Assigned Recruiter for
Regular Contact with
Candidate

Access to Recruitment
Team

90-Day Hiring Process

16 Officer VVacancies





Diversity

American Indian/Alaska Native 1 0.36%
Asian 54 19.35%
Black/African American 62 22.22%
Hispanic/Latino 43 15.41%
Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander 3 1.08%
White 116  41.58%
S Gender # %
Male 237 82.28%
Female 42 17.72%

Total Personnel (- vacancies) 279





Academy/FTO/FOCUS

e Academy Training « FOCUS
— 880 Hours — Field Operations
— \arious POST Concentrated Uniform
Academies Session
— Officer, Sergeant,
¥
. FTO leutenant
: .. — 160 Hours
— Field Training

— Up to 12 to 21 weeks





POST Training

Ethical Decision Making
Ethical Use of Force

Electronic and Projectile
Weapons

Tactical Communications
Fair and Impartial Policing
Racial Profiling

Law Enforcement’s
Response to Mental 1lIness

Force Options Simulator
Training
Crisis Intervention Training

Reality-Based Training:
Critical Incident Scenarios

Mental Health Decision-
Making

Emergency Vehicle
Operations

High Risk Train & Vehicle
Search

Crowd Control Course
CPR AED with First Aid

Conducted Electrical Device
(Taser)

Active Shooter





CIT/Fair & Impartial Training

CIT

Fair & Impartial

10of3

8 of 11

33 of 33
121 of 140
29 of 39
203 of 242

Lieutenant
Sergeant
Officer
CSO

84%

30f4

11 of 11
25 of 33
52 of 140
91 of 188

COP & DC
Lieutenant
Sergeant
Officer
48%

11





Internal Affairs Cases

16/
140
120
82 81
53

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

12





Citizen Complaint Data
_-------

Discourtesy Complaints

Sustained for Discourtesy 0 2 4 4 0 4 *
Arrest/Detention Complaints 2 4 7 6 18 26 16
Sustained for Arrest/Detention 0 0 1 1 1 0 *
Bias-Based Policing Complaints 0 3 7 6 19 14 16
Sustained Bias-Based Policing 0 0 0 0 0 0 *
Excessive Force Complaints 9 15 16 11 15 26 25
Sustained for Excessive Force 0 1 2 1 0 0 *

*Some case dispositions for 2014 are still pending.
13





Patrol Operations Division

Deputy Chief of Police
Jeff Jennings





Monthly Performance Measures

%
PART 1 200 L 2011 | A2 | A Y7D Docem, change
CRIMES 2013 | 2014 | from 42
Ton § stvion; For Par § Crimes
Homicide 2 a2 o L] 1 1 o 00 1 Mg Fraguent 2014 Mos Praguent 2013
L B T e B e RS BART Police Performance Measurements Mot
Rubbeny 201 140 195 | 2oz | 213 213 155 2% m;mm :::l:nm
A ggravated Assault 37 38 24 46 38 35 54 54 W Dublin Frulvale
[Viclent Crime Subtotal 235 101 220 250 249 249 204 -10% Hayward Hapward
T B e e TS December 2014 PomelPitsburgBay oise pivsbury Bay Fole
Larceny 2,129 | 2067 |2,075 | 2356 | 2525 2525 2532 I This Ikt highea
|Auto Theft il 3851 793 | 436 83 453 525 e In the Part 1 crimes data,
[ Arson o 2 4 T 4 o o HN.C.
Propety Cime Subtorta| 2508 | 2432 | 2495 | 2827 | sore | aeee | ages A
TOTAL 2,744 | 2813 | 2713 | 3071 | 3267 3,271 3,332 195%
T
Eleclronic Item Thefls TOTAL AUTO CRIMES Total Bike Thefts Tolal Assaull/ Batlery on BART DD Open Cases & % Closed
e w—- i W
8a o
»® 1w iy w00 - I
100 “ o
» 130 4 - ] ram
k]
5 " i ™ SR - Py - : T flll E I\\/ o s b et o
w0 ] v Fear o Srewanammrel |1, = 2 R = 4 B Toeal dxtaultf Rastary 1 = I
I Catabyts Comvarte: W ToRal Bk Thetts "= = L
- = Theft y Snatching - . “ 3 SR BART; | ’ . RN e
a & | X e B Wauto turghary L e EEREREEE R RS » p: B, I If 4 e e N Tt
W 0y 1 [ Coa
a ® »l 11 _ i s
. i | Sinitii -l
o . L B | AEEEE o Y " YT TN '
EF i yEarEsgy S B EAaE B $E33Fs2FPFEG ii3rgivyns
Arrests & Citations Tolal Parking Citalions Total Calls To ISRC (Dispatch) Avg. Response Time Train Holds Over 5 Minutes
siaa s L —————— To Emergencies (Min.) il D
rom | R - 00 » w -
[T L 8000 : 1 . [
L a0 w000 1R . . .. T W W =P
mrelny piiilInmnil . u Fotal®1l cal el b ) ) | LT
| = feaal Parking Ctaioas L 5 = Time (M) » Mnutes fue to Palice
wagvart by Cavow | | 2008 L +.07 W anuweeed By SAT - B e standand LE B B 18 o ccicn
| WP are tvagion 2000 peon ¥ i b
I_. o 2 oo A 2 [ PR EIRERERERER
i i T BN [ RN S ERREE ° oL i L
B LR AT L ALY L IFFE NS EEEEFE] ] IEEFNIED N ¥
IA Complaints Total Commendations Written Employee Injuries Staffing Vacancies OT Costs vs. Budget YTD
» L - _ R (Variance)

= f— »
" wreice Diless Vatansies
0
® R B — —_— » i
" 8030 Ve 1
w u 2 o

o LR B
[ Win complaims
0 = ol
H i i s 4R
o An
H H

. WEemmendamons w =

5

IS
i

B T 280

atancar

B Vicancs 20

o p—

ey

en

dnn j—
1ol —

=
™

] o

5".*.5'

iy ——

Ccr ——
El

13

- % =

g

1
W
14

s
e
i
!
L
s
oo
v
Dec

3 ¢t






Monthl

Performance Measures

YTD December

i 2009 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013 chd
2013 2014 | fror Top 5 Stations For Part 1 Crimes
Homicide 2 0 0 0 1 1 0 -1(¢ Most Frequent 2014 Most Frequent 2013
Electronic lte Tot: Total Assault/ Battery on BART ™
40 150 100 le
90 d
35 130 - .
rg/ Bay Point
20 g/ Bay
an aan
. . als listed
Arrests & Citations Avg. Response Time
1600 To Emergencies (Min.) /
1400 10 ART
9
1200 Jloﬁ' Jll .
1600 &3 ]I4 ® Felony /
oo . | ez’ JLr B Misdemeana 6 mm Response Time
558 5 ;
600 23 _588_587_ | N N Arrest by Cit 411 Y (Min.)
E 4 317 0 3243 338 361 129 =5 Minute Standard
]I) M Fare Evasion 3 296 2.88
400 252
276 2 __
200 - = 1 _
0 | 0 - I
QO — = > = N Q t" > [8] cC o 2 - > C = b o + = (%] -
EPEE2=2522%838 fes&83328828 NN

16





Enforcement Contacts
—-------

Felony Arrest 222 247 350 458 543 519
Misdemeanor Arrest 1094 607 765 957 835 1022 1064
Cite & Release 7560 3464 3942 5874 5799 6337 6728
Field Interview 23 0 2 97 3070 3063 4898

Use of Force Incidents 48 148 174 218 242 269

17





Assembly Bill 716

2013 146

2014 281

2015 29





Assembly Bill 716
S N OSSPy

Robbery 12%
Carjacking 1 0

Battery/Threats to Employees 33 12%
Battery/Threats to Officer 35 12%
Domestic Battery 55 20%
Battery/Threats to Patrons 57 20%
Sexual Battery 5 2%
Assault with Deadly Weapon 12 4%
Child Abuse 1 0

Indecent Exposure 19 7%
Brandishing Weapon 10 4%
Lewd Conduct 5 2%
Annoy/Molest Child Under 18 1 0

Sales of Illegal Narcotics 14 5%

281 100 1o






Ingress/Egress

Civic Center

Powell Street 225 48 48 22
Montgomery 18 3 3 1

Embarcadero 32 1 7 2

Total 363 61 65 26

20





Station Crime Data

Zone 1/ HQ Oakland Coliseum- COS
Year 2013 2014
Homicide 0 0
Rape 0 0
Robbery 16 9
Aggravated Assault 0 3
Assault/Battery 7 18
Arson 0 0
Property Crime/Theft 167 129
Stolen Vehicle 59 70
Arrest by Felony 44 50
Arrest by Misdemeanor 67 76
Arrest by Citation 524 569
Response Times (Min) 7.07 7.26
Calls for Service 2484 2532
Field Interviews 152 216
Ridership Data /Entry (Month total) 2,601,331 2,701,451
Ridership Data /Exit (Month total) 2,576,224 2,646,259
Parking Spaces 1,013 1,013
Parking Citations (M.Busse) 85 723
911 Calls (G.Hesson) 253 283






Station Crime Data

Zone 1 /HQ Oakland Coliseum- COS

Month Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun | Jul | Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec
Homicide 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rape 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Robbery 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 . 2 2 0 1
Aggravated Assault 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0
Assault/Battery 1 0 2 1 2 0 5 0 4 0 1 2
Arson 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Property Crime/Theft 6 9 8 9 | 13| 26 | 18 | 3 2 | 17 | 5 | 13
Stolen Vehicle 5 9 14 | 3 9 9 3 1 2 i 2 6
Arrests for Felony 1 2 6 0 1 8 2 3 9 9 5 4

Arrests for Misdemeanor 6 4 6 9 8 4 6 8 4 7 5
Citations 38 | 48 | 59 | 92 | 45 | 41 | 52 | 48 | 67 | 54 | 16 | 21
Response Times 6.99 | 8.24 |6.65|7.50(6.70 | 7.87 | 6.67 | 5.31 | 7.51 | 7.41|9.09 | 7.04
Calls for Service 157 | 165 | 188 | 250 | 221 | 230 | 206 | 202 | 277 | 271 | 187 | 178
Field Interviews 15 | 8m| 17 | 238" 21 15 | 17 [ 14WdEmEes0 (| 9 | 15






Support Services Division

Deputy Chief of Police
Ben Fairow





Communications Center

e CCTV Camera Systems

>1,500 Positioned Throughout the System
Monitored by Dispatch & LD personnel

System Upgrade — Digital/Better Coverage
e Core Stations

o Critical Infrastructure Locations
 Richmond and MacArthur Parking Grarages





Communications Center

2010 44,730 1,899
2011 49,157 1,055 2,330
2012 53,732 1,158 2,884
2013 56,825 1,312 2,979

2014 63,075 1,492 3,058

25





BART Watch
- Downlads  #  ReportType  #

As of 12/30/14 13,099 Panhandling or Disruptive Behavior 1023
Suspicious Activity 208

Anonymous 38.71%
[none selected] 140

Non-Anonymous 61.29%
Crime in Progress 109
lllegally Parked Vehicle 83
Vandalism 75
Unattended Bag or Package 60
Sexual Assault / Lewd Behavior 50
Report a Crime Tip 44
Robbery / Theft 41
Unsecure Door 20
Total 2671

26





Crisis Intervention Unit

* Field Support
* Ingress/Egress Support

« MDFT Coordination
e Multi-Disciplinary Forensic Team
e Success Story





Crisis Intervention Unit

Area Active Identified
Zones1l &3 5 0
Zone 2 3 0
Zone 4 0 9
Zone 5 2 0
District-Wide
5150 W&I 10
Sex Offenders 12

40 on 40 & Ingress/Egress?

28





Administrative Services
Property/Evidence

2010
2011
2012
2013
2014

6,715
7,680
8,469
9,702
9,147

MVR (Mobile Video Recorder)

232 Systems
101,155 Active Video Clips/Evidence.com

29





Parking Enforcement

Citations Issued

2010
2011
2012
2013
2014

76,024
57,447
62, 339
63,369
74,003

Contested

2010
2011
2012
2013
2014

10,753
12,231
9,815
11,122
12,456

6,289
4,564
6,684
8,019
8,546

30





COPPS Unit

e COPPS (Community Oriented Policing and
Problem Solving)

e Community Outreach Efforts

e Holiday Escort Program
« National Night Out
e Fruitvale Community Events

e Homeless Encampments





Security Programs

Lieutenant Kevin Franklin





Security Programs

« Transit Is recognized as a primary target

« Historically surface transit (bus and rail) has
represented 40+% of terror attacks (increasing
after 9/11 with 1,800+ attacks since)

— We know the West Coast Is a target.

— Terrorists have already successfully attacked
subways in London, Moscow, Madrid, Tokyo......

— Additional surface transit terror plots have been
disrupted





District-Wide Security Programs

Plans and Procedures  Training for our 3,500
Training and Exercises employees who work to

Audits and Inspections keep the system safe.
Security Grant  Passengers can help by

Appropriations reporting problems,
suspicious activities.

* Together we strive to
keep BART safe.





Emergency Management
Strategies

PREPARE: Focuses on activities to
decrease the likelihood of disaster

MITIGATE: Focuses on structural and
non-structural measures to
limit the impact of the disaster

RESPONSE: Focuses on addressing short-term
direct effects of the incident (life safety)

RECOVERY: Focuses on restoration of
operations and services

y EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT
DOMAIN






EOC Activation Flow Chart

EOC Activation Flow Chart

v

Ewaluate far
Lewvel 1 Incident

Lewesl 1 Incidents:

& Multiple Injuries F Casualties
M ajor Property Damage

M ajor Enwiormnmental lmpact
Service Oisruption |mpacts
Cormmute or Special BEvent=s
Complex Incident Reqguiring
Full ECOC Activation MNOC

Lewvel Z Incidents:

#+ (Cascading Events lmpacting Forevard
Service Lean
=+ Life Safety |ssues o e LEE;?I;?EiiBD;nt
- Service Disruption = 1 Hour Fartial YES
= External Resources MNeeded Activation
&« Special BEvents lmpacting
Service MNO

Cieclared Local or State
Ermergency

= omplex Incident Requiring
ECC Suppory

e






Emergency Operations Center

Activities Training, Drills & EXxercises
e Monitoring of Significant « BART’s Training Drills and
Events (15) Exercises

*  Protests, delays over Training — 13 classes, ~

commute, weather-related 100 empmyees trained
e 15 EOC activations to '
Drills (8)

forward lean or monitor

« EOC Activations (3) « Tabletop Exercises (6)
« Giants Parade Participation with Outside
«  Winter Storm Agencies

e New Years’ Eve o 7 different events from
drills, exercises, tabletops,
emergency preparedness
planning forums





		������Update on Public Safety Initiatives��BART Chief of Police� Kenton W. Rainey��

		INTRODUCTION

		Slide Number 3

		BART System Map

		Slide Number 5

		Professional Standards & Training Division

		Recruiting & Hiring

		Diversity

		Academy/FTO/FOCUS

		POST Training

		CIT/Fair & Impartial Training

		Internal Affairs Cases

		Slide Number 13

		Patrol Operations Division

		Monthly Performance Measures

		Monthly Performance Measures

		Enforcement Contacts

		Assembly Bill 716

		Assembly Bill 716

		Ingress/Egress

		Station Crime Data

		Station Crime Data

		Support Services Division

		Communications Center

		Communications Center

		BART Watch

		Crisis Intervention Unit

		Crisis Intervention Unit

		Administrative Services

		Parking Enforcement

		COPPS Unit

		Security Programs

		Security Programs

		District-Wide Security Programs

		Emergency Management Strategies

		EOC Activation Flow Chart

		Emergency Operations Center




-E B BART
ESS-SSi%iL R

: How are we doing?

<

Quarterly Service Performance Review
Second Quarter, FY 2015
October - December, 2014

Engineering & Operations Committee
February 26, 2015





-E B BART
ESS-SSi%iL R
p—

: How are we doing? | /|

FY 15 Second Quarter Overview...

v Very strong ridership growth
v October record monthly weekday average — 441,428
v" Service reliability down significantly

= “Miscellaneous” categorized delays (weather, civil disturbances, BPD, sick
passengers, etc.) way up

= Record ridership juxtapositioned with aging infrastructure results in a
system operating under maximum stress

= \Wayside worker safety procedures

= Yet, customer complaints about “delays” down slightly from last quarter and
last year — largely avoided “BART meltdowns” due to equipment failures

v"Reliability: Car, Computer Control System, Traction Power met; Train Control,
Transportation not met

v Availability: AFC and Station Elevators met; Escalators and Cars not met
Passenger Environment indicators not met; 3 better, 5 worse
v Customer complaints down

AN





~ T === ;551\"
A HEINN
TraAaYTs T S LTSS -

: How are we doing? :[

Customer Ridership

450,000

440,000 ‘\

430,000

420,000 K
410,000 N /N

400,000 \ //" \// \\\ —e— Results
390,000 1 \s N

380,000 - S

370,000 /
360,000

350,000
340,000

Number of Average Weekday Trips

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apri May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
2014

v' Compared to same quarter last year:

Total ridership up 11.1% (no strike adjustment)

Average weekday ridership (422,995) up 8.0% (2013 strike days excluded from
average)

Core average weekday ridership up 7.9% (2013 strike days excluded from
average)

SFO Extension average weekday ridership up 8.7% (2013 strike days excluded
from average)

Saturday and Sunday are up 1.9% and 4.1%, respectively (excludes weekend
strike days from the comparison)

2





-E B BART
ESS-SSi%iL R

: How are we doing? | /|

On-Time Service - Customer

100%

90% H

[ Results
80% 1

— Goal

70% 1

On-Time Service- Customer

60%
Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apri May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

v 91.81%, goal not met

12/30 Multiple weather related delays; trees down on four lines, 458 trains delayed

10/15 False Occupancy at Colma Station — loose pin connector, manual operation in area,
136 trains delayed

10/31 Routing (switch) at Balboa Park interlocking, cranks installed. 123 trains delayed.

11/25 Person under a train at San Leandro Station. 115 trains delayed.

12/3  Smoking train control wire at Embarcadero compounded by sick passenger at West
Oakland, false occupancy at Lake Me3rritt and rain file. 105 trains delayed.





Eiist:i=Siiifax =ia BART
ES5S.SS88Lh

: How are we doing?

= On-Time Service - Train

100%

/
90% >~ — — \/—/

80%

70% A

On-Time Service - Train

60%
Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apri May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

v’ 86.81%, goal not met

v’ Late trains by category:
Miscellaneous (Other) 1972 late trains (32%)
Train Control 971 late trains (16%)
Miscellaneous (Police) 907 late trains (15%)
Wayside Maintenance Work 564 late trains (9%)
Revenue Vehicles 513 late trains (8%)
Operations 309 late trains (5)

v" Overall, “Miscellaneous” (Police, Sick Passengers, Vandalism, Person Under Train,

Weather, Civil Disturbances) caused 54% of all late trains
4

3 Reaults

Goal






=== BART
=it

: How are we doing? | /|

Delayed Trains per 100 Train Trips

5.0
4.5
4.0
35
3.0
2.5
2.0

1.5 1

1.0

0.5 1

0.0

Wayside Train Control System

Includes False Occupancy & Routing, Delays Per 100 Train Runs

Oct

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apri May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
2014

v' 1.76, 1.00 goal not met

v' Alstom Switch Machines installed to date 158.
v 141 mainline switch machines left to install.
v’ 28 installed this quarter






pruy
aunn

==== BART
s

: How are we doing? | /|

Delayed Trains per 100 Train Trips

Computer Control System

Includes ICS computer & SORS, Delays per 100 train runs

1.0

0.9 1
0.8 -
0.7 1
0.6 -
0.5 -
0.4 1
0.3 A1
0.2 1
0.1 1

0.0

\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
2014

v Goal met






Eiist:i=Siiifax =ia BART
ES5S.SS88Lh

: How are we doing? | /|

Traction Power

Includes Coverboards, Insulators,
Third Rail Trips, Substations,
Delays Per 100 Train Runs

15

1.0

C— Resus

05

T T T T T T T 1

0.0' T T T T T T
Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apri May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
2014

v" Goal met

v Coverboard pin fatigue issue, new protective sleeves designed and
being installed

Delayed Trains per 100 Train Trips





Delayed Trains per 100 Train Trips

=== BART
=t

: How are we doing? :[

Transportation

Includes Late Dispatches, Controller-Train
Operator-Tower Procedures and Other
Operational Delays Per 100 Train Runs

15

1.0

T T

0.0
Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
2014

v 0.56, goal not met
v" 12/6 worst incident, road manual without authorization, 25 late trains

C—— Results

— Goal






=== BART
=it

: How are we doing? | /|

Mean Time Between Failures (Hours)

5000

4500

4000

3500

3000 T

2500 A

2000

Car Equipment - Reliability

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar  Apri May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov  Dec

2014

v" Goal met






=== BART
=it
p—

: How are we doing? | /|

Car Equipment - Availability @ 0400 hours

625

600 ——
575 - e — —
550
525
500
475 - .
450 -
425 -
400

Number of Cars

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apri May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
2014

v' Goal =573

v Actual = 567

v No wheel truing machine at Concord Shop slowed recovery
from C Line weather related flat wheels

10





=R . T EELw
=T A - =

=== BART
=it

: How are we doing? :[

100%

95% -+

90% -

85% 1

80%

Elevator Availability - Stations

/\ T

—

—

——

Oct

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar  April M
2014

ay June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

v’ 98.43%, 98.00% goal met

11






Eiist:i=Siiifax =ia BART
ES5S.SS88Lh

: How are we doing? ||

Elevator Avallability - Garage

100%

T N DT

95% 1

C— Results

90% 1

85% 1

80%
Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Aprii May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
2014

v' 97.50% availability, 98.00% goal not met
v Improved performance, one long term outage at Pleasant Hill Garage.

12





Weighted Availability

: How are we doing? :[ . L.
Escalator Availability - Street
100%
90% <
80% 1 i:l
70% A
60%
Oct Nov Dec Jan2014 Feb Mar Aprii May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
v' 89.37%, 95.00% goal not met
v' Enforcement of Elevator/Escalator mechanic licensing requirement by
CalOSHA having significant negative impact on staffing
= Multi-year remedial program under way
v December storm wreaked havoc on the street units.
v' Multitude of heavy repairs

13





=== BART
=it
p—

: How are we doing? | /|

Escalator Availability - Platform

7V4===$=

90% 1

100%

80% 1

70% 1

60%
Oct Nov DecJan2014 Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

v 95.03% availability, 96.00% goal not met

/] Resuts

Goal

Weighted Availatility

v Several times, Dept. of Industrial Standards mandated step replacement jobs

evolved into larger projects (chain jobs, track repair, walk on plates)

14






=== BART
=t

: How are we doing?

AFC Gate Availability

100%

90% 1

80% 1

70% A

60%

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar  Apri May June July Aug Sept Oct

2014

v Goal exceeded

15

Nov

Dec






Eiist:i=Siiifax =ia BART
ES5S.SS88Lh

: How are we doing?

s
AFC Vendor Availability

100%

90% A

80% 1

70% 1

60%
Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apri May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
2014

v' 95.87%, 95% goal met

v Availability of Add Fare 98.0%

v" Availability of Add Fare Parking 97.9%

v" Availability of Parking Validation Machines 99.5%

16






S R . T EEmiw
T W vra - = -

=== BART
=it

: How are we doing? | /|

Environment - OQutside Stations

4

Ratings guide:
4 = Excellent
3 =Good
2.86 = Goal

2 = Only Fair
1 =Poor

3

217 2.[/6 278 2|75 272
2 -

C— Results

1

FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4 FY2015Qtr 1 FY2015 Qtr 2

Composite rating of:
Walkways & Entry Plaza Cleanliness (50%) 2.63
BART Parking Lot Cleanliness (25%) 2.92
Appearance of BART Landscaping (25%) 2.68

v Goal not met
v" Cleanliness ratings of either Excellent or Good:
Walkways/Entry Plazas: 60.4%  Parking Lots: 76.2%
Landscaping Appearance: 61.8%
v" Staffing for grounds and landscaping:
» FY02 - 34 FTE (38 stations)
= FY15-28 FTE (43 stations)
v’ Station cleaning staffing — see next page
17






Eiist:i=Siiifax =ia BART
ES5S.SS88Lh

: How are we doing? | /|

Environment - Inside Stations

Ratings guide: S e ————————————————————————]

4 = Excellent 2179 2{76 2[75 2175 2|71

3 =Good 1 C— Reults
2.90 = Goal 2 Goal
2 = Only Fair

1 = Poor 1

FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4 FY2015Qtr1 FY2015 Qtr 2

Composite rating for Cleanliness of:
Station Platform (60%) 2.85
Other Station Areas (20%) 2.68
Restrooms (10%) 2.20
Elevator Cleanliness (10%) 2.46

v Goal not met
v Cleanliness ratings of either Excellent or Good:
Station Platform: 72.2% Other Station Areas: 62.4%
Restrooms: 41.0% Elevators: 53.2%
v System Service Worker (SSW) staffing/productivity (FY03 v. FY'15)
v  FY03 - 145, FY15 - 118
v" Average weekday riders per SSW +76%
v’ # stations per SSW +42%

18





=== BART
=it

: How are we doing? :[

4 = Excellent
3.19 = Goal
3 =Good

2 = Only Fair
1 =Poor

Ratings guide:

v" Goal not met

Station Vandalism

3,03

C— Results

Goal

FY2014 Qtr 2

FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4 FY2015 Qtr 1 FY2015 Qtr 2

Station Kept Free of Graffiti

v' 77.8% of those surveyed ranked this category as either Excellent or Good

v Riders may not be making a geographical distinction between the station
and the surrounding area

19





S R . T EEmiw
T W vra - = -

=== BART
=it

: How are we doing? | /|

Ratings guide:
4 = Excellent
3.06 = Goal

3 = Good

2 = Only Fair
1 =Poor

Station Services

3 Results

Goal

1

FY2014 Qtr2  FY2014Qtr3  FY2014Qtr4  FY2015Qtr1  FY2015 Qtr 2

Composite rating of:
Station Agent Ava

Brochures Availability (35%) 3.02

ilability (65%)  2.94

v Goal not met
v" Availability ratings of either Excellent or Good:

Station Agents: 76.2%

Brochures: 79.3%

20





S R . T EEmiw
A RIANT X A -

: How are we doing?

4 = Excellent
3.17 = Goal
3 = Good

2 = Only Fair
1 =Poor

Ratings guide:

=== BART
=it

—Train P.A. Announcements

4
3 _g

311 3.10 308 3/07 3)09 | ===
2 B Goal
1

FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4 FY2015 Qtr 1 FY2015 Qtr 2

Composite rating of:
P.A. Arrival Announcements (33%) 3.05
P.A. Transfer Announcements (33%) 3.02
P.A. Destination Announcements (33%) 3.20

v Goal not met but slight improvement

v Announcement ratings of either Excellent or Good:
Arrivals: 77.3% Transfers: 76.7%
Destinations: 84.0%

21





=== BART
=it

: How are we doing? | /|

Train Exterior Appearance

4
Ratings guide:
4 = Excellent 3 1 Results
3.00 = Goal
3 = Good 2.90 2.89 2.86 2|87 2,88 -
2 = Only Fair
1 = Poor 2 -
1

FY2014 Qtr2  FY2014Qtr3  FY2014Qtr4  FY2015Qtr1  FY2015 Qtr 2

v Goal not met, slight improvement
v' 75.7% of those surveyed ranked this category as either Excellent or Good

22





: How are we doing?

4 = Excellent
3 =Good
2.97 = Goal
2 = Only Fair
1 = Poor

Ratings guide:

]

Train Interior Cleanliness

2,95

1
FY2014 Qtr 2

FY2014 Qtr 3

FY2014 Qtr 4 FY2015Qtr 1

FY2015 Qtr 2

C— Results

Composite rating of:
Train interior cleanliness (60%)
Train interior kept free of graffiti (40%)

2.65
3.33

v" Goal not met

v Train Interior ratings of either Excellent or Good:
Cleanliness: 62.0%

Graffiti-free: 91.0%

v Dwindling number of cloth seats and carpeted floors stand out more?

23






=== BART
=it

: How are we doing? :[

Train Temperature

4
Ratings guide:
4 = Excellent 3 1 —— Realt
3.12 = Goal 37 3.7 3/15 3/08 3/08 .
3 = Good
2 = Only Fair 2
1 =Poor
1

FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4 FY2015 Qtr 1 FY2015 Qtr 2

Comfortable Temperature Onboard Train

v Goal not met
v' 81.7% of those surveyed ranked this category as either Excellent or Good

24





=== BART
=it

: How are we doing? | /| .
Customer Complaints
Complaints Per 100,000 Customers
é 14
% 12
o 10 |
§ 8 ] \ C— Results
5 © \\ -
o 4 \ /T
, |
L L TIT ]

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apri May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
2014

v Goal met

v Total complaints decreased fairly significantly from last quarter, and
significantly from last year (negotiations).

v Complaints down or level in all categories except M&E and Policies.

25





AT %l'
L E S SE=i=isn
TFIAYER T T _T SIS -

: How are we doing?

Station Incidents/Million Patrons

o]

Patron Safety:
Station Incidents per Million Patrons

10

9

8

7

6

H—— S

4

3 1

5

1 -

0 1
FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4 FY2015 Qtr 1 FY2015 Qtr 2

v Goal met

26





Eiist:i=Siiifax =ia BART
ES5S.SS88Lh

: How are we doing?

Patron Safety
Vehicle Incidents per Million Patrons

Vehicle Incidents/Million Patrons

| I

FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr3 FY2014 Qtr4 FY2015Qtr 1 FY2015 Qtr 2

v Goal met

27





: How are we doing? || E m p I Oyee Safety
Lost Time Injuries/llInesses

per OSHA Incidence Rate

16
[<5]
[
< 14
L
0
O 12
@
o
9) 10 = Results
[<5]
=
E 8
5
= 6
(5]
=
= 4
7]
o
-l 2 A

0
FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4 FY2015 Qtr 1 FY2015 Qtr 2

v Goal met

28





A= A. S EmEmiI®
E=rTriavee=avw

==== BART
s

: How are we doing? | /|

OSHA Recordable Injuries/Ilinesses/OSHA rate

24
20
16

12

8_

4

0

FY2014 Qtr 2

Employee Safety:
OSHA-Recordable Injuries/IlInesses
per OSHA Incidence Rate

el E—

\

FY2014 Qtr 3

FY2014 Qtr 4

v Goal met

29

FY2015 Qtr 1 FY2015 Qtr 2





-E B BART
ESS-SSi%iL R

: How are we doing? :[
Operating Safety:
Unscheduled Door Openings per Million Car Miles

1,000
0.900
0.800
0.700 = R
0.600
0.500
0.400
0,300 -r————————————————————————————
0.200 - ——
0.100 1 |/

0.000 - -
FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4 FY2015 Qtr 1 FY2015 Qtr 2

Unscheduled Door Openings/Million Car Miles

v' Goal met

30





-E B BART
FFERATHIUINS

: How are we doing?

Rule Violations per Million Car Miles

o]

Operating Safety:
Rule Violations per Million Car Miles

1.5

1.0

0.5

0.0
FY2014 Qtr 2

FY2014 Qtr 3

FY2014 Qtr 4

v Goal met

31

FY2015 Qtr 1

FY2015 Qtr 2





-E B BART
ESS-SSi%iL R

]
BART Police Presence

: How are we doing?

Ratings guide: 4

4 = Excellent 3

3 = Good C— Results
2.50 = Goal 2_31 2.82 2.35 234 231 Goal
2 = Only Fair

1 =Poor 1

FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4 FY2015 Qtr 1 FY2015 Qtr 2

Composite Rating of Adequate BART Police Presence in:
Stations (33%) 2.30
Parking Lots and Garages (33%) 2.39
Trains (33%) 2.24

v" Goal not met

v Adequate Presence ratings of either Excellent or Good:
Stations: 43.7% Parking Lots/Garages: 47.5%
Trains:  40.6%

32





=== BART
=t

: How are we doing?

Crimes per Million Trips

~Quality of Life*

250

200

150

100

O Results

50 A

0 t t
FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4 FY2015Qtr 1 FY2015 Qtr 2

4 Quality of Life incidents are down from the last quarter, and
down from the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year.

*Quality of Life Violations include: Disturbing the Peace, Vagrancy, Public Urination,
Fare Evasion, Loud Music/Radios, Smoking, Eating/Drinking and Expectoration

33






- B BART
ESS-SSi%iL R
p—

: How are we doing? | /|

Crimes Against Persons
(Homicide, Rape, Robbery, and Aggravated Assault)

4

(%2]
o
—
|_
c 3
o
—_— —
S
(«b} Goal
Q \
D
= o
—
@)
0
FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4 FY2015 Qtr 1 FY2015 Qtr 2

v Goal not met

v Crimes against persons are up from the last quarter, and up from
the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year.

34





=== BART
=t
—

: How are we doing? | /|

Auto Theft and Burglary

12

10

Crimes per 1000 Parking Spaces

0
FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4 FY2015 Qtr 1 FY2015 Qtr 2

v Goal met

v" The number of incidents per thousand parking spaces are down from last
quarter, and down from the corresponding quarter from the prior fiscal year.

35





Eiist:i=Siiifax =ia BART
ES5S.SS88Lh

: How are we doing? | /|

Average Emergency Response Time

Results

10

~~~

(7]

<5}

d

S

c

'§ 8

c

—

(«b) 6

£ —
|_

A

c 41

o

o

(7]

<5}

(e 2 1

0
FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4 FY2015 Qtr 1 FY2015 Qtr 2

v" The Average Emergency Response Time goal was met for the quarter.

36






=== BART
=t

: How are we doing? :[

Total Quarterly Bike Thefts

Bike Theft

250

200
150 /1 Resis
100 1
50 1

Goal

0
FY2014 Otr ? FY2014 Otr 3 FY2014 Otr 4 FY2015 Otr1 FY2015 Otr 2

v Goal not met

v’ 228 bike thefts for current quarter, down 22 from last quarter and
up from the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year.

* The penal code for grand theft value changed in 2011. The software was updated, which
resulted in a change of bicycle theft statistics effective FY12-Q3.

37





SUMMARY CHART 2nd QUARTER FY 2015

PERFORMANCE INDICATORS CURRENT QUARTER PRIOR QTR ACTUALS YEAR TO DATE
LAST THIS QTR
ACTUAL | STANDARD STATUS QUARTER LAST YEAR ACTUAL STANDARD STATUS

Average Ridership - Weekday 422,995 402,378 MET - 421,336 376,373 422,125 402,427 MET
Customers on Time

Peak 90.72% 95.00%| NOTMET [ | 93.33% 93.87% 92.02% 95.00%| NOT MET

Daily 91.81% 95.00%| NOTMET [ | 93.78% 94.08% 92.80% 95.00%| NOT MET
Trains on Time |

Peak 86.40% N/A N/A ] 90.46% 90.54% 88.43% N/A N/A

Daily 86.81% 92.00%| NOT MET - 90.92% 91.09% 88.87% 92.0%| NOT MET
Peak Period Transbay Car Throughput

AM Peak 96.09% 97.50%| NOTMET [ | 98.48% 97.81% 97.29% 97.50%| NOT MET

PM Peak 97.02% 97.50%| NOTMET [ | 99.22% 99.29% 98.12% 97.50% MET
Car Availability at 4 AM (0400) 567 573 NOTMET [ | 559 577 563 573 NOTMET [ |
Mean Time Between Failures 3,672 3,550 MET 3,649 3,291 3,660 3,550 MET
Elevators in Service [ ]

Station 98.43% 98.00% MET 98.80% 98.40% 98.62% 98.00% MET

Garage 97.50% 98.00%| NOT MET 96.57% 96.20% 97.03% 98.00%| NOTMET | |
Escalators in Service [ ]

Street 89.37% 95.00%| NOT MET 93.17% 92.23% 91.27% 95.00%| NOTMET | |

Platform 95.03% 96.00%| NOT MET 96.70% 94.03% 95.87% 96.00%| NOTMET | |
Automatic Fare Collection [

Gates 99.37% 99.00% MET 99.27% 99.13% 99.32% 99.00% MET

Vendors 95.87% 95.00% MET 95.33% 95.17% 95.60% 95.00% MET
Wayside Train Control System 1.76 1.00] NOT MET 1.08 1.48 142 1.00] NOT MET
Computer Control System 0.030 0.08 MET 0.053 0.443 0.042 0.08 MET
Traction Power 0.09 0.20 MET 0.03 0.20 0.06 0.20 MET
Transportation 0.56 0.50] NOT MET 0.45 0.45 0.51 0.50] NOT MET
Environment Outside Stations 2.72 2.86] NOT MET 2.75 2.77 2.73 2.86] NOT MET
Environment Inside Stations 2.71 2.90] NOT MET 2.75 2.79 2.73 2.90] NOT MET
Station Vandalism 2.98 3.19 NOT MET 3.03 3.03 3.00 3.19] NOT MET
Station Services 2.96 3.06] NOT MET 2.97 2.97 2.97 3.06] NOT MET
Train P.A. Announcements 3.09 3.17 NOTMET [ | 3.07 3.11 3.08 3.17] NOT MET
Train Exterior Appearance 2.88 3.000 NOTMET [ | 2.87 2.90 2.87 3.00] NOT MET
Train Interior Appearance 2.92 2.97| NOTMET [ | 2.95 2.95 2.94 2.97] NOT MET
Train Temperature 3.08 3.12| NOTMET [ | 3.08 3.17 3.08 3.12] NOT MET
Customer Complaints ]

Complaints per 100,000 Passenger Trips 3.99 5.07 MET - 4.70 6.36 4.35 5.07 MET
Safety

Station Incidents/Million Patrons 4.67 5.50 MET 2.77 5.06 3.72 5.50 MET

Vehicle Incidents/Million Patrons 1.02 1.30 MET 0.93 1.10 0.98 1.30 MET

Lost Time Injuries/llinesses/Per OSHA 7.11 7.50 MET 6.34 4.13 6.73 7.50 MET

OSHA-Recordable Injuries/llinesses/Per OSHA 12.58 13.30 MET 9.50 11.29 11.04 13.30 MET

Unscheduled Door Openings/Million Car Miles 0.120 0.300 MET 0.180 0.190 0.150 0.300 MET

Rule Violations Summary/Million Car Miles 0.170 0.500 MET 0.180 0.130 0.175 0.500 MET
Police

BART Police Presence 2.31 2,501 NOT MET 2.34 231 2.32 2.50 NOT MET

Quality of Life per million riders 63.63 N/A N/A 83.55 90.23 73.59 N/A N/A

Crimes Against Persons per million riders 2.08 2.00| NOTMET | | 1.40 1.60 1.74 2.00 MET

Auto Theft and Burglaries per 1,000 parking spaces 6.54 8.00 MET 7.23 8.15 6.88 8.00 MET

Police Response Time per Emergency Incident (Minutes) 4.00 5.00 MET 3.17 5.25 3.59 5.00 MET

Bike Thefts (Quarterly Total and YTD Quarterly Average) 228 150.00) NOT MET 250 168 239 150.001 NOT MET

LEGEND:

Goal met

Goal not met but within 5% | |

Goal not met by more than 5%






